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May 21, 1559

By Iland

Richard B. Smith ’
Deputy Assigtant Director
Premerger Notification Office
Federal Trade Commission

Room H-323

6" and Pennsylvania Avenus, N.W.
Washington, DC 20580

Dear Mr. Smith:

This is to confirm onr conversation on May 19, 1999 in which you advised me
that the transaction described below is not reportable.
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the salaries of the employees is the gross profit of Company B.

Company A, the acquiring company, has sales or assets which exceed $100

| g WL

rgai L - Cons — nee - . L S S
1 ﬁ_’
PR

I (11 [

wages of worksits emplovees and benefits and payroll taxes, When those direct cosls are
deducted from the revenue, the resulting gross profit is about $7.5 millien.

You concluded that the size-of person test Is not met. Since the acqoired
company {8 a non-manefachuring company, it assels must equal or exceed 519 million or
it sules must equal or exceed $100 mallion before a Aling is necessary. 15 US.C. §18a
(2)(2) Here, the assel losl is not met because the assets as shown on the last regularly-
prepared balance sheet are less than $10 millien. You advised me that the revenue to be
used in determining the amount ol “sales™ is not the $200 million shown as the revenue
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on the income staismenl, You reasoned that Company B is a conduit for the third-paries’
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Conseguently, the size-of-person lesl is not met, and oo (iling is needed,

Plcase advise me within three duys of your receipt of this Ietter if you disagree
with the above.

Thank yeu vety much.

Sincerely
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